Freedom 2000, LLC dba Cando Recycling and Disposal Services
2005 Johnson Road, PO Box 865
Point Roberts, WA 98281



May 23, 2016, 2016


Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Steven King, Executive Director/Secretary
1300 Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98502

Re: TG-160245 Petition for Exemption
Dear Sir:
Further to our request dated February 25, 2016 requesting relief from WAC 480-70-360 (1) (a), after consideration and discussion with WUTC staff, we hereby withdraw our request and will proceed to comply with said WAC.

Sincerely,


David Gellatly, Owner
Freedom 2000, LLC
DBA Cando Recycling and Disposal 





